




















Selover, Ann (LNI)

From: - Selover, Ann (LNI)

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 6:02 PM

To: '‘Graham Sherwood'

Cc: Christensen-Russell, Ramona (LNI)

Subject: RE: University of Washington, Housing Agreements
Graham,

Thank you to you and the others who joined in our July 19 telephone conference. | appreciate your
interest in prevailing wage compliance and your efforts in providing us with information pertinent to
my decision regarding the Stevens Court Building B project.

In reviewing your July 15 statement as to why you feel that the project qualifies for treatment as a
“residential” project, a couple of things are evident to me. You are correct that the project appears to
satisfy the WAC 296-127-040(9) definition of “residential construction” in some important respects
relating to the nature of the physical structure. However, the project falls far short of the definition with
respect to its use. The rule clearly states that “residential construction” pertains to structures with
specific characteristics only when used solely as permanent residences.

The department has consistently excluded dormitories from the “solely as permanent residences” use
aspect of the definition. Following our phone discussion and a review of the floor plans for the project
together with both rental agreements you provided, it is clear to me that this “apartment style

residence hall” is just that, a residence hall or dormltory As such, it does not qualify for application of
residential prevailing wage rates.

Factors that influenced my conclusion that this project does not constitute “residential construction”
for prevailing wage purposes include but are not limited to the following:

e The floor plan indicates that the six bedrooms within each “apartment” share a common
bathroom that is comprised of two commodes, two sinks and two shower stalls.

e The “common areas” defined in both rental agreements include lounges, living rooms,
bathrooms, balconies, hallways and kitchens “other than the student’s room.”

o “Room”in the “single student apartment agreement” is defined as “A studio or space
assigned to the student within an apartment.”

o “Room?”in the “residence hall system agreement” is defined as “A single or shared
assigned space in the Residence Hall System. In some cases, Room may apply to a
temporarily assigned space such as a lounge or loft.”

¢ Reference is made to “assigned room” at various places in both agreements.

There a number of other factors as well that contribute to my conclusion, but | believe those identified
here suffice for this purpose.

| realize this is not the answer you wanted to hear, but it is the correct application of the WAC 296-
127-040(9) definition, and | hope that it will provide you with sufficient guidance, not only with respect
to this project, but future projects as well.

This answer is based upon the specifics facts you provided. If the facts change or are different from
as stated, the answer may differ as well.



If you have questions, or if | can be of further assistance, please let me know.
" Regards,
Ann

L. Asere Seloven

Acting Industrial Statistician/Program Manager
Prevailing Wage

Department of Labor and industries

(360) 202-5330

sela235@Lni.wa.gov

From: Graham Sherwood [mailto:grams@u.washington.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2011 11:17 AM

To: Selover, Ann (LNI)
Subject: University of Washington, Housing Agreements

Hi Ann,
Here are the rental agreements for your review.
Under normal circumstances, the entire Steven’s Court complex is utilized as “Single Student Apartments” under this

agreement: http://www.hfs.washington.edu/WorkArea/DownloadAsset.aspx?id=2434&IibID=2445. This indicates past
use and intended future use of Building B.

Currently and for at least the upcoming academic year starting autumn 2011, due to the special circumstances created
by our overflow housing scenario, B is under the

“Residence Hall System Agreement”:

http://www.hfs.washington.edu/uploadedFiles/Housing/Housing PDF/Residence Halls/2011-
12%20Residence%20Hall%20Sys%20Agreement.pdf. In this scenario, there is a dining plan opt out indicated in Xli(d).

HFS is currently building three dormitory style facilities which will ease the overflow, at which point we contemplate
returning Steven’s Court in its entirety back to the “Single Student Apartment” agreement. -

Thank you for your consideration,

Graham Sherwood

Contract Specialist

Housing & Food Services/Purchasing’
Ph 206-685-9074

Fax 206-543-4046



